[ Stefanie Diers - FW: WRP Temperature table

[

 1EPA ATTACHMENT No..X_L,

From: "Q'Connor, Catherine" <Catherine.Q'Connor@mwrdgc . dst.il.us>
To: "Scott Twait” <Scott. Twait@illinois.gov>, <rob.sulski@illinois.gov>
Date: 5/18/2007 12:32:23 PM
Subject: FW: WRP Temperature table
MWRDGC effluent temperature data, as requested.
> —----0Original Message-----
> From: Abedin, Zainul
> Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 12:13 PM
>To: O'Connor, Catherine
> Subject: WRP Temperature table
>
<<WRPTempTableS.PDF>>

cC: "Granato, Thomas" <Thomas.Granato@mwrdgc.dst.il.us>, "Abedin, Zainul”
‘<Zainul.Abedin@mwrdgc.dst.il.us> ‘
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TABLE 1: BASIC STATISTICS OF TEMPERATURE (°F) IN THE
DISTRICT'S WATER RECLAMATION PLANT (WRP) OUTFALLS

DURING 2001 THROUGH 2006

Percentile
WRP Year Observation Minimum 257  50%  75® Mean Maximum
North Side 2001 365 430 510 580 650 581 71.0
2002 365 47.0 51.0 570 660 3585 710
2003 361 46.0 500 590 640 579 700
2004 366 50.0 550 630 700 626 780
. 2005 365 43.0 530 600 720 622 790
200‘6 365 49.0 550 620 710 631 760
Stickney 2001 365 44 8 532 619 684 613 750
- 2002 365 48.0 536 603 709 619 715
2003 365 45.0 525 604 693 605 846
2004 366 478 56.5 652 714 642 793
2005 365 48.6 554 651 715 667 858
2006 363 45.1 554 635 759 659 858
Calumet 2001 365 44.6 500 590 644 585 716
2002 365 46.4 500 572 662 589 716
2003 364 46.4 518 572 644 581 716
2004 366 46.4 518 590 662 585 6938
2005 365 44.6 518 590 680 593 716
2006 365 48.2 518 590 662 593 716
James C. Kirie 2001 365 46.0 540 610 68.0 609 760
2002 295 48.0 550 59.0 680 613 790
2003 281 48.0 550 610 690 613 790
2004 268 46.0 540 620 700 621 770
2005 263 45.0 560 640 720 635 780
2006 266 50.0 570 620 680 629 780
Hanover Park 2001 365 45.0 550 620 690 620 760
2002 365 50.0 560 610 700 627 760
2003 365 45.0 550 610 690 618 740
2004 366 50.0 550 625 690 621 730
2003 365 49.0 550 620 71.0 627 750
2006 365 50.0 550 610 680 620 750




